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School of Nursing 
 
This includes the following degree programs: 
 
Bachelor of Science in Nursing (BSN) 

• Pre-Licensure Pathway* 
Master of Science in Nursing (MSN) 

• Family Nurse Practitioner 

• Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Practitioner 

• Adult Gerontology Acute Care Nurse Practitioner 
Post-Masters Nurse Practitioner 

• Family Nurse Practitioner 

• Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Practitioner 

• Adult Gerontology Acute Care Nurse Practitioner 
Doctor of Nurse Practice (DNP) 

• Family Nurse Practitioner 

• Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Practitioner 

• Adult Gerontology Acute Care Nurse Practitioner 
 
*The RN-BSN is a post-licensure program and does not lead to licensure and is not included in 
this list. 
 
https://www.king.edu/programs/nursing/msn/ 
 
Contact Information: 
Dean, School of Nursing 
Donna Fraysier, DNP 
Email: dcfraysier@king.edu 
423.652.6335 
 
Determination if King University’s program meets the licensure requirements within each 
State. 
 

State Professional Agency MSN and DNP 
Determination: All 
Licensure Pathways  

BSN Pre-Licensure 
Determination  

Alabama Alabama Board of Nursing Does Not Meet Meets 

Alaska 
Board of Nursing, Professional 
Licensing, Division of 

Meets. 
Meets 

https://www.king.edu/programs/nursing/msn/
https://www.abn.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing.aspx
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State Professional Agency MSN and DNP 
Determination: All 
Licensure Pathways  

BSN Pre-Licensure 
Determination  

Corporations, Business and 
Professional Licensing 
(alaska.gov) 

Students must apply 
for a preceptorship 
with the Alaska BON 
https://www.commerc
e.alaska.gov/web/Porta
ls/5/pub/nur4253.pdf 

Arizona 
AZBN | Arizona State Board of 
Nursing 

Does Not Meet 
Meets 

Arkansas 
Arkansas State Board of Nursing 
Arkansas Department of Health 

Does Not Meet 
Meets 

California 
California Board of Registered 
Nursing 

Does Not Meet 
Meets 

Colorado 
Nursing HOME | Division of 
Professions and Occupations 
(colorado.gov) 

Does Not Meet 
Meets 

Connecticut 
Board of Examiners for Nursing 
(ct.gov) 

Does Not Meet 
Meets 

Delaware 
Board of Nursing - Division of 
Professional Regulation - State 
of Delaware 

Does Not Meet 
Meets 

District of Columbia | doh (dc.gov) Meets Meets 

Florida 
Florida Board of Nursing - 
Licensing, Renewals & 
Information (floridasnursing.gov) 

Meets 
Meets 

Georgia 
Georgia Board of Nursing | 
Georgia Secretary of State 
(ga.gov) 

Meets Clinical & 
Didactic Faculty must 
be licensed in Georgia 

Meets 

Hawaii 
Professional & Vocational 
Licensing Division | Board of 
Nursing (hawaii.gov) 

Meets 
Meets 

Idaho 
Board of Nursing | Division of 
Occupational and Professional 
Licenses (idaho.gov) 

Does Not Meet 
Meets 

Illinois IDFPR | Nurses Meets Meets 

Indiana PLA: Nursing Home Meets Meets 

https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/Portals/5/pub/nur4253.pdf
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/Portals/5/pub/nur4253.pdf
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/Portals/5/pub/nur4253.pdf
https://www.azbn.gov/
https://www.azbn.gov/
https://healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-board-of-nursing/
https://healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-board-of-nursing/
https://www.rn.ca.gov/
https://www.rn.ca.gov/
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/public-health-hearing-office/board-of-examiners-for-nursing/board-of-examiners-for-nursing
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/public-health-hearing-office/board-of-examiners-for-nursing/board-of-examiners-for-nursing
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/
https://floridasnursing.gov/
https://floridasnursing.gov/
https://floridasnursing.gov/
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-nursing
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-nursing
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-nursing
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/bon/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/bon/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/bon/
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/nursing.html
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/nursing-home/
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State Professional Agency MSN and DNP 
Determination: All 
Licensure Pathways  

BSN Pre-Licensure 
Determination  

Iowa 
Welcome | Department of 
Inspections, Appeals, & Licensing 
(iowa.gov) 

Does Not Meet 
Meets 

Kansas 
ksbn.kansas.gov | Kansas 
Nursing Board 

Does Not Meet 
Meets 

Kentucky Welcome - KBN (ky.gov) Meets Meets 

Louisiana 
Home - Louisiana State Board of 
Nursing 

Does Not Meet 
Meets 

Maine Maine State Board of Nursing Meets Meets 

Maryland Pages - Home (maryland.gov) Does Not Meet Meets 

Massachusetts 
Board of Registration in Nursing 
| Mass.gov 

Meets 
Meets 

Michigan Nursing (michigan.gov) Meets Meets 

Minnesota 
Minnesota Nursing Board / 
Minnesota Board of Nursing 
(mn.gov) 

Meets 
Meets 

Mississippi 
Home | Mississippi Board of 
Nursing (ms.gov) 

Meets 
Meets 

Missouri Board of Nursing (mo.gov) Does Not Meet Meets 

Montana Board of Nursing (mt.gov) Meets Meets 

Nebraska Nurse Licensing (ne.gov) Does Not Meet Meets 

Nevada 

Nevada State Board of Nursing – 
….protecting the public’s health, 
safety and welfare through 
effective nursing regulation…. 
(nevadanursingboard.org) 

Does Not Meet 

Meets 

New Hampshire 

New Hampshire Board of 
Nursing | NH Office of 
Professional Licensure and 
Certification 

Does Not Meet 

Meets 

New Jersey 
Pages - New Jersey Board of 
Nursing (njconsumeraffairs.gov) 

Meets 
Meets 

New Mexico 
New Mexico Board of Nursing | 
Official Website (nm.gov) 

Meets 
Meets 

https://dial.iowa.gov/
https://dial.iowa.gov/
https://dial.iowa.gov/
https://ksbn.kansas.gov/
https://ksbn.kansas.gov/
https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.lsbn.state.la.us/
https://www.lsbn.state.la.us/
https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/
https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/nursing
https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/
https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/
https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/
https://www.msbn.ms.gov/
https://www.msbn.ms.gov/
https://www.pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nursing/
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx
https://nevadanursingboard.org/
https://nevadanursingboard.org/
https://nevadanursingboard.org/
https://nevadanursingboard.org/
https://nevadanursingboard.org/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-hampshire-board-nursing
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-hampshire-board-nursing
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-hampshire-board-nursing
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-hampshire-board-nursing
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.bon.nm.gov/
https://www.bon.nm.gov/
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State Professional Agency MSN and DNP 
Determination: All 
Licensure Pathways  

BSN Pre-Licensure 
Determination  

New York 
Registered Professional Nurse | 
Office of the Professions 
(nysed.gov) 

Does Not Meet 
Meets 

North Carolina 
Home | North Carolina Board of 
Nursing (ncbon.com) 

Does Not Meet: Does 
Not approve or accredit 
programs outside the 
state 

Meets 

North Dakota 
Overview - ND Board of Nursing 
(ndbon.org) 

Does Not Meet 
Meets 

Ohio 
Ohio Board of Nursing | 
Ohio.gov 

Does Not Meet 
Meets 

Oklahoma 
Oklahoma Board of Nursing 
(510) 

Does Not Meet 
Meets 

Oregon 
Oregon State Board of Nursing : 
Welcome Page : State of Oregon 

Does Not Meet 
Meets 

Pennsylvania 
Nursing | Department of State | 
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania 

Does Not Meet 
Meets 

Rhode Island 
Healthcare Licensing : 
Department of Health (ri.gov) 

Meets 
Meets 

South Carolina SCLLR 
Meets, faculty must 
hold SC license 

Meets 

South Dakota 
Home - SD Board of Nursing 
(sdbon.org) 

Does Not Meet 
Meets 

Tennessee About (tn.gov) Meets Meets 

Texas 
Welcome to the Texas Board of 
Nursing Website 

Does Not Meet 
Meets 

Utah Nursing - dopl.utah.gov Does Not Meet Meets 

Vermont Vermont | NCSBN Meets Meets 

Virginia Virginia Board of Nursing Meets Meets 

Washington 
Home | Washington State Board 
of Nursing 

Does Not Meet 
Meets 

West Virginia WV RN Board Does Not Meet Meets 

Wisconsin DSPS Nursing, Board of (wi.gov) Does Not Meet Meets 

Wyoming WSBN (wyo.gov) Meets Meets 

https://www.op.nysed.gov/registered-professional-nursing
https://www.op.nysed.gov/registered-professional-nursing
https://www.op.nysed.gov/registered-professional-nursing
https://www.ncbon.com/
https://www.ncbon.com/
https://www.ndbon.org/
https://www.ndbon.org/
https://nursing.ohio.gov/
https://nursing.ohio.gov/
https://oklahoma.gov/nursing.html
https://oklahoma.gov/nursing.html
https://www.oregon.gov/osbn/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/osbn/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.pa.gov/en/agencies/dos/department-and-offices/bpoa/boards-commissions/nursing.html#.VTEYxCFVhBd
https://www.pa.gov/en/agencies/dos/department-and-offices/bpoa/boards-commissions/nursing.html#.VTEYxCFVhBd
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/
https://llr.sc.gov/nurse/
https://www.sdbon.org/
https://www.sdbon.org/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html
https://www.bon.texas.gov/
https://www.bon.texas.gov/
https://dopl.utah.gov/nursing/
https://www.ncsbn.org/bon-member-details/Vermont
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/
https://nursing.wa.gov/
https://nursing.wa.gov/
https://wvrnboard.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx
https://wsbn.wyo.gov/
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Professional Licensure by US Territory as defined by 34 C.F.R. § 600.2. 
 

Territory Professional Agency MSN and DNP 
Determination: All 
Licensure Pathways  

BSN Pre-Licensure 
Determination  

American Samoa 
American Samoa Department of 
Health (doh.as) 

Meets 
Meets 

The Commonwealth of 
Puerto Rico 

Puerto Rico Board of Nursing 
(board-of-nursing.org) 

Does Not Meet 
Meets 

Guam 
Guam Board of Nurse Examiners | 
HPLO Guam DPHSS 
(guamhplo.org) 

Meets 
Meets 

U.S. Virgin Islands  
Virgin Islands Board of Nurse 
Licensure | VIBNL 

Meets 
Meets 

The Commonwealth of 
the North Mariana 
Islands 

NMI Board of Nursing 
(nmibon.info) 

Does Not Meet 
Meets 

The Republic of the 
Marshall Islands 

Home (rmihealth.org) Does Not Meet 
Meets 

The Federated States of 
Micronesia 

Home - FSM Department of Health 
and Social Affairs (gov.fm) 

Does Not Meet 
Meets 

The Republic of Palau Bureau of Nursing – PalauGov.pw Does Not Meet Meets 

 

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ecfr.gov%2Fcurrent%2Ftitle-34%2Fsubtitle-B%2Fchapter-VI%2Fpart-600%2Fsubpart-A%2Fsection-600.2&data=05%7C01%7Ceebrammer%40king.edu%7C22711f4a4cbd41f666f508db83cb34d3%7C8606bfa57bd24015bc38e22dd0fc8fde%7C0%7C0%7C638248681064382021%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=T16Zhmjfgn64caQdM9YjL8soMXwz9os8qqVcK4whT4c%3D&reserved=0
https://doh.as/
https://doh.as/
https://www.board-of-nursing.org/puerto-rico-board-of-nursing/
https://www.board-of-nursing.org/puerto-rico-board-of-nursing/
https://guamhplo.org/boards-commissions/hplo/guam-board-nurse-examiners
https://guamhplo.org/boards-commissions/hplo/guam-board-nurse-examiners
https://guamhplo.org/boards-commissions/hplo/guam-board-nurse-examiners
https://vibnl.vi.gov/
https://vibnl.vi.gov/
https://nmibon.info/
https://nmibon.info/
https://rmihealth.org/
https://hsa.gov.fm/
https://hsa.gov.fm/
https://www.palaugov.pw/executive-branch/ministries/health/bureau-of-nursing/

